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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  September 22, 2017 
  
Subject: BID #17-043, Paving Emulsion Materials on an As-Needed Basis for the County of 

El Paso 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions and 
information: 
 

• The following is an approved alternate to the TXDOT emulsified asphalt 
HFRS-2P:   
 

The County will accept the AASHTO M316-16 HFMS-2P as an approved 
equal product for the bid as base bid item #2 cost/gallon for the same 
volume of emulsion. 

 
 

1. Is bid 17-043 going to be opened on Sept 21st or 28th? 
 
Response: Bid opening date is September 28, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and 
deadline for questions is September 21, 2017 at 12:00 noon. 
 

2. What is the brand and company of asphalt emulsion the County is using right now? 
 
Response: The current provider is Holly Frontier Refining & Marketing, LLC. 
 

3. Is it an anionic or cationic emulsion? 
 
Response: The emulsified asphalt is referenced on TXDOT Manual table 9 
and is anionic. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.epcounty.com/


2 
 

4. In what type of containers will the emulsion be delivered? 
 
Response: Emulsion shall be delivered to the construction site via 
acceptable DPS approved tankers, at which time the contents will be 
transferred into the County’s emulsion tanker (8,000 gallon) and to be used 
by the distributor.  Vendor must have the capability of delivering multiple 
tankers per day within a few hours of delivery. 
 

5. Is there any advantage for local vendors in regards to price percentage? 
 
Response:  No advantage is acknowledge in the bid package. 
 
 

• NOTE: 
 
All vendors please replace updated price sheet attached. 
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BID PRICE SHEET 

 
Bid # 17-043 

Paving Emulsion Materials on an  
As-Needed Basis for the County of El Paso 

 
 
Bidder will provide the material in accordance with the contract documents for the following price(s): 
 
Attached Itemized Unit Price Sheets 

Base Bid # 1 Paving Emulsion Material (HFRS-2P) 

 
Item Description Units Unit price/gallons 

1 Paving Emulsion Material gallons $ 

 
 

Base Bid # 2 – Paving Emulsion Material (HFMS-2P) 

Item Description Units Unit price/gallons 

2 Paving Emulsion Material gallons $ 
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